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Inventory No: GRN.71
Historic Name: Spelman, L. T. House

Common Name:

Address: 497 Main Rd

City/Town: Granville

Village/Neighborhood:  Granville

Local No: DEMOLISHED
Year Constructed: 1831

Architect(s):

Architectural Style(s):  No style

Use(s): Single Family Dwelling House

Significance: Architecture

GRN.D: Granville Village
GRN.F: Granville Village Historic District

Designation(s): Nat'l Register District (11/05/1991)
Building Materials(s): Wall: Wood; Wood Clapboard

The Massachusetts Historical Commission (MHC) has converted this paper record to digital format as part of ongoing
projects to scan records of the Inventory of Historic Assets of the Commonwealth and National Register of Historic
Places nominations for Massachusetts. Efforts are ongoing and not all inventory or National Register records related to
this resource may be available in digital format at this time.
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appearance of related information in MACRIS. Users should also note that not all source materials for the MACRIS
database are made available as scanned images. Users may consult the records, files and maps available in MHC's
public research area at its offices at the State Archives Building, 220 Morrissey Boulevard, Boston, open M-F, 9-5.
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FORM B - BUILDING

AREA FORM NO.
MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION D 71
80 BOYLSTON STREET
BOSTON, MA 02116

Granville

" 4?@ Majn Rd

pric Name ; 4 coojpan Al

Present Residence

Original Residence

LRIPTION
1831

Assessor's Records

e Vernacular

itect Unknown
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in relation to nearest cross streets and/or Exterior Wall Fabric ci1apboard
geographical features. Indicate all buildings

between inventoried property and nearest Outbuildings none
intersection(s).

Indicate north

Major Alterations (with dates)

N
-5

Condition Fair

Moved Date

Acreage . 5 acres

Setting village

UTM REFERENCE Recorded by  7oanne kKeim — PVRC

USGS QUADRANGLE Southwick Organization Granville Historic Commission

SCALE 1:25, 000 Date August 1987
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NATIONAL REGISTER CRITERIA STATEMENT (if applicable)

ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE Describe important architectural features and evaluate in terms of
other buildings within the community. ;

This is related in form to other gable-front-and-wing sf}uctures(64, 66,67, 85, 86).
The 2-story main block was probably an addition to the l-story wing. A feature of the
main block is the l-story, gable-roofed enclosed porch. Plain trim surrounds both

windows and doors.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE Explain the role owners played in local or state history and how the
building relates to the development of the community.

The property was occupied by L.T. Spelman in 1855 - 1870, A. Gillett in 1894 and M.E.

Seymour in 1912.
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Registry of Deeds - 2760-461
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